

Clerk

From: Jeffrey Garrison
Sent: Sunday, February 1, 2026 6:54 AM
To: Tabitha Dolan; Clerk
Subject: Payroll

Good Sunday morning ladies,

Payroll for the PD is complete and approved.

I would like to increase Karlton's pay to \$25.00 per hour please

Thanks,

Jeffrey Garrison #2901
Chief of Police
Village of Pinckney Police Department
220 S Howell
Pinckney, Mi 48169
734-878-3700
jgarrison@villageofpinckney.org



Karlton
Kroske

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This E-mail message and its attachments (if any) are intended solely for the use of the addressees hereof. In addition, this message and the attachments (if any) may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive any right or privilege. If you have received this message in error, please promptly notify the sender by